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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Dumas, Aaron

Sent:  Wednesday, April 29, 2009 1:49 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: AB 29 amendment

Hi Christopher, could we get an amendment to AB along the lines of the following?

1. Consumer goods, as defined in s. 409.102 (1) (fm)._A consumer good does not include any product to the
extent that unique identification via radio frequency is an essential part of the consumer's use. including. but not
limited to, commercial mobile radio service as described in 47 U.S.C. section 332, electronic toll collection

systems as defined in RSA 236:31, l{c), keys, motor vehicle keyless access devices, motor vehicle tire pressure
monitors, and garage door openers.

Thanks much!

o@atonaDu.ma.A

Office of Representative Marlin Schneider
72nd Assembly District
Aaron.Dumas@legis.wisconsin.gov

(608) 266-0215 Toll Free 1-888-529-0072
Capitol 204 North

P.O. Box 8953 Madison, WI 53708

04/29/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 29

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

v
1. Page 2, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5 and substitute “a radio frequency

identification tag unless\éne of the following applies:» -

“1. The person renders the radio frequency identification tag\i/noperable before

the purchaser takes possession of the goods.

2. The radio frequency identification tag is an essential part of the purchaser’s

use of the goods.”.

(END)
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